
  TOWN OF FLORENCE 
  JASON LOPEZ MEMORIAL PARK AD HOC COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Committeeman Nicole Buccellato 
Committeeman Aurther Neal 
Committeeman Hunter Rankin 
Committeeman Linda M Lopez 
Committeeman Corrina Lopez 
Committeeman Bonnie Bariola 
 
 
Wednesday, September 24, 2025 

 

Florence Community Center 
778 N. Main Street 
Florence, AZ 85132 

(520) 868-7582 
www.florenceaz.gov 

3rd Wednesdays 
 
 

5:30 PM 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Town of Florence Council and to the 
general public that a Special Meeting of the Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee will be 
held on Wednesday, September 24, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the Florence Community Center located at 
778 N. Main Street, Florence, Arizona 85132.   
 
The agenda for this meeting is as follows:    
  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2.  
3. ROLL CALL Nicole Buccellato____, Aurther Neal____, Hunter Rankin____, Linda M Lopez____,  

Corrina Lopez____, Bonnie Bariola____, 
     

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a. Approval/Disapproval of July 30 and August 27, 2025, Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc 

Minutes 
b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the celebration event logistics and date (Lisa Lewis) 
c. Discussion of Memorial Plaque and Location (Jeff Graves) 

 
 

7. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town Council.  Council 
rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism 
made by those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be 
put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not discuss or act on any matter 
during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal 
action. 

 



8. CALL TO THE COMMITTEE – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT  
 
POSTED ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2025, BY IAN NEWCOMB, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH MAIN 
STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AND AT WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 
 
***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO 
PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 
BY CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-8300 OR 711 TDD. 
REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE 
ACCOMMODATION. *** 

http://www.florenceaz.gov/


Subject: Minutes  Meeting Date: September 24, 2025 
Page 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Approval of the July 30, 2025, and August 27, 2025 Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee 
Meeting Minutes.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
The Open Meeting Law requires minutes to be taken and posted online for all bodies that are 
appointed by the Mayor and Council. 

Each month you will receive minutes to review, please read them carefully to ensure that they 
are a summary of the events that occurred during that meeting. 

VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 
A vote of no would mean that the minutes are not approved. 

A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 
A vote of yes would mean that the minutes are approved and would be forwarded to the Town 
Council for review prior to placing on the website.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
Not applicable 

ATTACHMENTS: 
July 30, 2025 Minutes 
August 27, 2025 Minutes 

JASON LOPEZ MEMORIAL 
PARK AD HOC COMMITTEE 

ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM 
 5a 

MEETING DATE:   September 24, 2025 

DEPARTMENT: Administration   

STAFF PRESENTER:   Patricia Buchanan, Deputy Town Clerk 

SUBJECT: Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Minutes 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   
 Bid Docs on File 
 Other 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 30, 2025 
Page 1 of 5 

  TOWN OF FLORENCE 
MINUTES 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE JASON LOPEZ MEMORIAL PARK AD HOC COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 30, 2025, AT 5:30 PM, IN THE FLORENCE 
COMMUNITY CENTER, LOCATED AT 778 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.  

CALL TO ORDER 

Paul King, Community Services Director, called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Hunter Rankin, Linda M Lopez, Corina Lopez and Bonnie Bariola 

Council Liaisons: Councilmember Buccellato and Councilmember Neal (Neal joined at 5:52 pm) 

Staff Liaisons: Paul King and Jeff Graves 
 Bruce Walls joined at 6:12 pm. 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

Mr. King called for a Moment of Silence. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. King led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PRESTENTATION 

Committee Introductions 

Linda M. Lopez, mother of Jason Lopez, stated that she has 4 sons, and that Jason was the oldest. 

Corrina Lopez, Jason’s wife, stated that they have two sons. 

Bonnie Bariola stated that she volunteered for the committee as she created and built the park. 

Hunter Rankin stated that he was born and raised in Florence, was the best friend of Jason since 
childhood and that they started their careers together in law enforcement. 

Staff introduced themselves noting their title and reason for assisting with the committee. 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 30, 2025 
Page 2 of 5 

Councilmember Buccellato stated that she has known the family her entire life and looks forward to 
supporting the family through this process. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Discussion of Vision for the rebranding of the park. (Jeff Graves) 

Mr. Jeff Graves, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Manager, provided the committee 
with copies of the current Town Branding Standards Guide along with the current signage used at the 
park. He reviewed with the committee the primary colors and their subset of colors.  He stated that 
the town has four primary fonts noting that Aviano Sands is often used for the Town Council and then 
there is Bernier which is a modern western type of font. He stated that the Florence logo uses the 
Bernier font. He stated that the Alte Haas Grotesk (Bold) and Weston are the primary fonts for the 
town.  Mr. Graves noted that the town does have Public Safety brand sectors guide as well. 

Mr. Graves presented to the committee signage examples that currently exist in the town for town 
buildings and facilities.  He stated that there is one entrance sign on 1st Street, Park Rules signage, 
three scoreboards, and Story Walk signage along with the creation of the monument for Jason.  Mr. 
Graves reviewed with the committee the different elements of town signage, including weathered 
steel and brick elements, gray font, and gray lettering. Mr. Graves additionally provided the details of 
the Viney Jones plaque mounted outside the entrance of the library. 

Councilmember Buccellato inquired as to how many signs/plaques the family can have installed. 

Mr. Graves stated that is what the committee needs to determine and recommend back to Council 
for funding. 

Councilmember Neal stated that when he initially spoke with the family it was discussed putting a 
plaque at the concession stand. 

Committeemember Bariola stated that she would like to suggest that a statute of either Jason or a 
deputy sheriff be placed at the entrance or near the entrance establishing the connectivity on why 
the park is named after Jason. She stated that having the park dedicated to him means that his bravery 
and service would last longer and forever. She stated that the renaming represents Jason and his 
service; it also represents the law enforcement profession that he gave his life for. 

Committeemember Rankin stated that the statute model that was started at the time of his death is 
at the sheriff’s office.  The model is of Jason with two small children, one on each side of him. 

Committeemember Bariola inquired if there is funding for a statue of this size. 

Councilmember Buccellato stated that the committee will need to develop a few options to take back 
to Council for funding. 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 30, 2025 
Page 3 of 5 

 

Committeemember Bariola stated that she has googled prices on statues, and they are not too 
expensive and feels the project could get donations to fund it. 
 
Councilmember Buccellato stated that she does not feel there will be a problem getting donations 
and is hopeful that the vendors will provide good pricing. 
 
Councilmember Buccellato stated that if funds do not permit a full statue, a bust from the chest would 
be a good second option but would prefer a statue. 
 
The committee discussed colors for the rebranding and determined that it would be good to go with 
the colors of the uniform that Jason wore which match the colors from the town’s branding standards.  
 
Committeemember Rankin stated that at the time of Jason’s death, the colors were blue and gold 
stripes on a grey uniform. He stated that he has an old patch that can be used for reference. 
 
Mr. Graves asked if the family has any themes or emotions that they want to include in the branding. 
 
Committeemember Lopez stated that right before Jason died, they held their son’s second birthday 
party at the park.   She stated that she will speak with the family and provide feedback to Mr. Graves. 
 
The committee discussed possible locations for a statue, plaque, and monument.   The area between 
the playground equipment and the concession stand seems appropriate with a plaque on the 
concession stand.  
 
Mr. Graves additionally pointed out areas at the entrance of the park. 
 
Councilmember Neal recommended keeping the items away from the basketball court area to reduce 
vandalism. 
 
Mr. Graves stated that he will start developing various concepts based on the conversation and bring 
them back to the committee at the next meeting.   
 
Committeemember Rankin stated that he liked the idea of a statue or something like it with pillars on 
each side, one explaining Jason’s life and the other the history of the park. 
 
Discussion of monument sign and plaque concepts/vision (Paul King/Jeff Graves) 
 
The committee viewed the Viney Jones plaque and agreed that the style of the plaque was 
appropriate for this project.   
 
Committeemember Bariola stated that she paid for the monument at the Silver King Hotel and it is a 
brass plaque that has held up well in the elements. 
 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 30, 2025 
Page 4 of 5 

 

Mr. Graves stated that he would develop concepts in this same style for the committee to review.  He 
did ask that the committee send him additional information and stories about Jason to be highlighted 
on the plague. 
 
Committeemember Lopez stated that she would speak with her children and get their thoughts on 
what to include and review the plaque and statue ideas with them. 
 
Discussion of the ceremonial event logistics and date (Paul King) 
 
The committee discussed several funding ideas for the project requesting that staff provide them with 
the budget.  
 
Committeemember Bariola stated that she would look for grants and additional funding sources and 
pledged $1000 from the Florence Preservation Foundation to the project.   
 
Councilmember Buccellato stated that there are many community members that would donate to the 
fund.  She stated that once we know the funding available from the town, the committee can identify 
additional funds. 
 
The committee discussed additional funding ideas and possibly a 3-part process in completing the 
fully desired outcome. 
 
Mr. Graves inquired what the committee’s vision for the dedication ceremony. 
 
Ms. Bariola presented ideas that were suggested to her; have police and law enforcement vehicles on 
display, Canine Officers, and Where’s Frank with PCSO. 
 
The committee discussed food vendors, activities for kids, parking and the anticipated number of 
attendees at the dedication.  
 
Committeemember Rankin suggested having some type of tournament in conjunction with the event 
and maybe doing something with the Michelle Gallager Foundation. 
 
Mr. Graves inquired if the committee had a specific theme, type of music and feel for the event. 
 
The committee discussed many options and agreed to bring back their key thoughts to the next 
meeting regarding the start time, speakers, theme, music and invited guests.  
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town Council.  Council 
rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism 
made by those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put 
on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not discuss or act on any matter during 
an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
July 30, 2025 
Page 5 of 5 

There were no comments. 

CALL TO THE COMMITTEE – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 

Committeemember Lopez stated that this is a lot for her and the family to think about and discuss. 
She stated that she is excited and knows the dedication ceremony will be amazing and that she is 
grateful to be able to do this for Jason. 

Committeemember Rankin stated that at the next meeting the committee needs to discuss the 
budget, narrow down design ideas, locations for the plaque and statue, and the dedication ceremony 
as time is limited and orders will need to be placed. 

Councilmember Neal stated that he was very happy to be part of this dedication and wants the family 
to determine how the event will occur. 

Councilmember Buccellato asked the family to provide guidance to the committee and staff and 
agrees the ceremony needs to be what the family would like to see. 

Bruce Walls, Town Manager, stated that the town is here to support the family and that the 
committee and staff are 100% behind you. 

ADJOURNMENT 

On motion of Committeemember Rankin, seconded by Committeemember Bariola and passed (4-0) 
to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 pm. 

________________________________ 
Nicole Buccellato, Council Liaison 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
August 27, 2025 
Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE JASON LOPEZ MEMORIAL PARK AD HOC COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2025, AT 5:30 PM, IN THE 
FLORENCE COMMUNITY CENTER, LOCATED AT 778 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.  

CALL TO ORDER 

Councilmember Buccellato called the meeting to order at 5:42 PM. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Hunter Rankin, Linda M Lopez, Corina Lopez and Bonnie Bariola 

Council Liaisons: Councilmember Buccellato and Councilmember Neal 

Staff Liaisons: Paul King and Jeff Graves 

Staff: Lisa Garcia 

Absent: Patricia Buchanan 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 Councilmember Buccellato called for a Moment of Silence. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 Councilmember Buccellato led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval/Disapproval of July 30, 2025, Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Minutes. 

The committee had not had an opportunity to review the minutes prior to the meeting. The minutes 
will be brought back at the next meeting. No action was taken. 

Discussion of monument Plaque and Location. (Paul King/Jeff Graves) 

Jeff Graves, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Manager, presented plaque options 
to the committee which included border options, textures, background coats and colors, rosette 
(decorative) options along with preliminary pillar and plaque costs. 

The committee reviewed the options selected and chose a double-line bevel border with a stipple 
texture, black background color with a gold star rosette. 

It was requested of staff to bring to the next meeting the final costs and the time frame for completion 
of the pillar and plaque as selected. 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
August 27, 2025 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Mr. Graves presented proposed locations for the monument throughout the park noting an area by 
the baseball fields.   
 
The committee reviewed the area and stated that if this location is used, they would like to see 
purposeful landscaping, lighting and possibly a bench around the monument created a distinct 
notable area for the memorial. 
 
Councilmember Neal left the meeting at 6:35 pm. 

 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the celebration event logistics and date. (Paul King) 
 
Paul King, Community Services Director, stated that at the previous meeting the committee selected 
December 27, 2025, for the dedication. 
 
Committeemember Corina Lopez inquired as to what time the event would be. She stated that the 
committee discussed having a fun family event, bringing in food trucks or having the Pinal County 
Sherriff’s Department (PCSO) serve/sell food from the concession stand in the park.   
 
Mr. King stated that the PCSO could use the facility as long as all Pinal County Health regulations and 
permits are pulled for the day.  He requested the Committeemember Corina Lopez forward the 
contact information to him for further coordination. 
 
Mr. King inquired if the committee was good with starting the event at 10 or 11 am.   
 
Committeemember Corina Lopez stated that 11 am might be better as the event is right after 
Christmas. 
 
Councilmember Buccellato inquired if 11am to 2pm would be a good time. 
 
Committeemember Corina Lopez agreed an 11am start time would be good since it is the holidays 
and the cool weather. 
 
Councilmember Buccellato inquired if there was a determination on which vehicles and how many 
will be brought to the event by PCSO. 
 
Committeemember Corina Lopez stated that PCSO has agreed to bring vehicles to the event. 
 
Mr. King inquired if the family had any specific things they would like at the event. 
 
Committeemember Corina Lopez stated the fun family event is what the family is wanting. 
 
Mr. King stated that he would be a draft program together with event options for the committee to 
review at the next meeting. 
 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
August 27, 2025 
Page 3 of 4 

Committeemember Rankin inquired what the alcohol rule is for the park as it is the holidays and will 
be chilly outside and is BYOB allowed. 

Councilmember Buccellato noted that the Legion does a good job serving to events. 

The committee discussed various options for alcohol at the event. 

Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, inquired if the event is still planning to have a 
tournament? 

Committeemember Rankin stated that they are considering having a sport tournament and feels a 
BYOB permit may be the easiest most controllable way to allow alcohol at the event. 

The committee discussed options for alcohol at the event and requested that staff bring to the next 
meeting what those options could be based on the rules of the park and the Arizona Department of 
Liquor. 

Councilmember Buccellato requested a recap and inquired if the committee was good with the date 
and time of the event and food trucks vs. use of the concession stand at the ball fields. 

Committeemember Corina Lopez stated that she would like it from 11am to 2pm. 

Councilmember Buccellato inquired about music. 

Mr. King stated that he would recommend using town music. He stated that he would bring back the 
bones of what has been discussed this evening with specific options for food, music and activities. 

Committeemember Bariola stated that she researched an option for an adobe entry sign to the park 
similar to the entry signs for the town with Jason’s picture on it, welcoming users to the park.  She 
stated it would be nice to have Florence Copper add a copper plaque to it as well.  

Councilmember Buccellato stated that once the committee gets through the planning of the renaming 
ceremony, it can look at the additional branding it would like to do with the park such as the entry 
signs, statue, etc. and identify funding for the next phase. 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town Council.  Council 
rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism 
made by those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put 
on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not discuss or act on any matter during 
an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal 
action. 

CALL TO THE COMMITTEE – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes 
August 27, 2025 
Page 4 of 4 
 

Committeemember Linda Lopez is happy with the planning process and how things are moving 
forward. 
 
Committeemember Corina Lopez got a lot of questions answered this evening and feels good about 
how things are going. 
 
Committeemember Bariola stated her item this evening was the adobe entry sign noting that adobe 
signage is being encouraged to preserve the art of adobe. 
 
Councilmember Buccellato stated that she would like to receive the production timeline for the 
plaque as soon as possible in case the committee needs to pivot to ensure the event happens on time.  
She reminded everyone if there is anything she can help with in between meetings, please reach out 
to her or Councilmember Neal. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
On motion of Committeemember Hunter Rankin, seconded by Committeemember Carina Lopez and 
passed (5-0) to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Nicole Buccellato, Council Liaison 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 



Subject:       Park Renaming Celebration Event Planning    Meeting Date:  September 24, 2025 
Page 1 of 2 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
JASON LOPEZ MEMORIAL 

PARK AD HOC COMMITTEE 
ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM 
5b 

MEETING DATE: September 24, 2025 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services 

STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 

SUBJECT: Park Renaming Celebration Event Planning 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   
 Bid Docs on File 
 Other 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the attached recommended renaming event plan details be 
implemented by staff after discussion of preferences and vision from the committee is provided.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
The provided event scope and plan detail document is consistent with what the town does for all 
town facility ribbon cuttings and special commemorative ceremonies, similar to this occasion. The 
committee has provided preferences and feedback previously. Staff will collect additional 
feedback and get clarification of the committee’s wishes related to the event ceremony and 
celebration. The additional committee feedback will help direct staff with planning the details of 
this event that keep with the overall vision of the committee. 

A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 
The committee does not approve the event plan details and staff will not move forward with this 
event planning scope and details. 

A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 
The committee does approve the event plan details and staff will move forward with this event 
planning scope and details. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
Fund Name:  

Contract Amount:  
Contingency Amount: 
Total Requested Amount: 



Subject:       Park Renaming Celebration Event Planning    Meeting Date:  September 24, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

FY 26 Budgeted Item:  
FY 26 Budgeted Amount: 

GL Code:  

TOF Contract Number: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Jason Lopez Memorial Park Renaming Celebration Event planning detail 



Jason Lopez Memorial Park Renaming Celebration Event September 17th, 2025 

Run of Show: 11am – 2pm 

11:00am Event is open to the Public 

11:30am Renaming Ceremony (Mayor, Family/Dignitaries Speak) 

• Mayor - Welcome and introduction of the committee, dignitaries, etc.
• Family member(s) speak
• Other speakers?
• Mayor and Family will “unveil” the monument sign

12–2pm   Event Activities, Food and Fun 

Event experience highlights: 

• In addition to the park amenities such as volleyball, skate park, basketball court,
and playgrounds, the town will provide the following games/activities for the event:

o Corn Hole (3 sets)
o pop up volleyball
o ping pong table
o table top skee ball
o table top bowling
o table top shuffleboard
o giant connect four
o giant jenga

Touch a truck- Paul will work with Chief Williams to work with Sherrif’s office on 
coordinating types and number of vehicles, personnel to manage each vehicle, 

Does the committee still want the town to request the helicopter landing? If so, the 
helicopter will land on the ball field. The town will work with the County to secure insurance 
and other related paperwork. 

Food Vendor(s) will serve food from 11-2pm; The town has food vendors who can be 
secured to sell food at the event. Generally, menus include items such as hamburgers, 
hotdogs, tacos, nachos, pizza, etc. The town will secure the vendors, but if the committee 
would like the town to reach out to any specific vendor, we are happy to prioritize that 
option before asking other vendors. 

The Town will provide cake/cupcakes (while they last) directly after the ceremony. 



Entertainment – DJ – The town uses local DJ Anthony “Chop” Jones for other events. If the 
committee has a different DJ, preference, Paul can reach out to get all the paperwork 
completed and secure an agreement. The town has been pleased with the performance of 
“Chop” with our public events. Are there any special songs or genres that the committee 
would like to include in the ceremony and/or party? 

Logistics: 

Is the intention to allow /promote alcohol at the event? 

If alcohol is allowed/promoted at this event or if expected attendance is over 250 people, 
the town will need to order port o jons (2-3 likely), plus hand washing station. 

Decorations (balloons, table covers, etc.) 

Rain plan:  

In the event of rain/cold weather, the ceremony will be completed as planned under 
canopies provided by the town, then the party will be moved to the Community Center for 
games, activities and food. The Community Center has been put on a reservation hold for 
this purpose. 

Marketing: 

Social Media post/boosts, Flyers at public buildings, press release, kiosk downtown, 
Florence in focus- newsletter to all HOA’s, Town’s website, Press release and other various 
outreach.  

Additionally, the town will reach out to the Mayor, Town Council, Pinal County Sherriff’s 
office, and any other dignitaries as appropriate. 



Subject: Review Plaque Renderings & JLMP Signage    Meeting Date: September 24, 2025 
Page 1 of 3 

JASON LOPEZ MEMORIAL 
PARK AD HOC COMMITTEE 

ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM 
5c 

MEETING DATE:  September 24, 2025 

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services 

STAFF PRESENTER:  Jeff Graves, Communications & 
Intergovernmental Relations Manager 

SUBJECT:  Review Plaque Renderings & JLMP Signage 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   
 Bid Docs on File 
 Other 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of Jason Lopez Memorial Park Plaque Renderings & Signage 
Designs.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

On August 27, staff presented plaque production options to the Committee. Based on the 
feedback received, staff worked with Summit West Signs to create the following plaque 
renderings: 

• Option 1: Bronze with black background
o Option A: Square portrait, non-stipple background, double-line bevel
o Option B: Round portrait, stipple background, inset double-line bevel

• Option 2: Bronze with dark oxide background
o Option A: Square portrait, non-stipple background, double-line bevel
o Option B: Round portrait, stipple background, inset double-line bevel

• Option 3 Silver with black background
o Option A: Square portrait, non-stipple background, double-line bevel
o Option B: Round portrait, stipple background, inset double-line bevel

• Option 4: Silver with dark oxide background
o Option A: Square portrait, non-stipple background, double-line bevel
o Option B: Round portrait, stipple background, inset double-line bevel

Action Item 1: The Committee will be asked to: 
1. Select a preferred plaque option, or



Subject: Review Plaque Renderings & JLMP Signage    Meeting Date: September 24, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

2. Specify a combination of elements for the final design, or
3. Provide feedback for revised renderings.

Next, staff will present drawings of the following Jason Lopez Memorial Park signage: 
• Non-Supervised Facility Signage

o Note: this design was produced for the skate park, however, the final version will
serve as general park signage and “SKATE” will be removed.

• Rules Signage
o Option 1: Summit West Signage Design (attachment #2 below)
o Options 2: Staff-produced alternative (attachment #3 below)

• Skate Park Rules Signage

Action Item 2: The Committee will be asked to: 
1. Select a preferred option(s), or
2. Combine elements for the final design, or
3. Provide feedback for revised drawings.

Finally, staff will present the Jason Lopez Memorial Park Facility Signage. To maintain 
consistency with other Town facilities, staff recommends using the current facility sign format. 
This recommendation follows direction from the Town Manager. 

Action Item 3: The Committee will be asked to: 
1. Approve this option, or
2. Provide feedback for a revised facility sign design.

Follow-Up Questions from August 27 Meeting: 
• Where is Gemini based, and which production facility is closest to us?

o Gemini is headquartered in Minnesota. Staff will confirm which production facility
serves Arizona during this meeting.

• Can we see any physical samples?
o Due to the cost of materials and shipping, Gemini does not provide physical samples.

However, their website offers high-resolution images and examples of all plaque
options.

• What is the production/installation timeline for the pillar and plaque, given the December 27
event?

o Once the language is finalized and the order is submitted, production and installation
require approximately 6–8 weeks on average, and possibly up to 9 weeks during
busier times. To ensure completion before the December 27 event, staff
recommends confirming all signage options as soon as possible.

Example Timeline 



Subject: Review Plaque Renderings & JLMP Signage    Meeting Date: September 24, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

• Installation target: December 13, 2025 (two weeks before event).
• Adjusted 9-week production timeline (excluding 2 holiday weeks): To allow for

maximum flexibility and risk mitigation, our target submission date is September 22,
2025.

• Schedule includes approximately four weeks of buffer: While the order could be placed
later, doing so increases the likelihood of delivery or installation delays.

A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 
Staff will continue working with Summit West Signs to develop additional options for plaque and 
signage designs before bringing them back to the committee. 

A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 
Staff will move forward with the fabrication of the selected plaque, rules signage, and facility 
signage in time for the December 27, 2025, dedication event. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
N/A – This action item is limited to reviewing and approving artwork and design selections for the 
plaque and signage. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1) JLMP Plaque Renderings
2) JLMP Rules Signage_SW
3) JLMP Rules Sign_ToF
4) JLMP Facility Sign



PAGE

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com251180_Pre_TownOfFlorencePlaque_v1

18.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION A

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION B

Scale:  3/4" = 1'

PLAQUE STAND

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL MEMORIAL PLAQUE WITH 
STAND

CAST BRONZE PLAQUES WITH BLACK STIPPLE BACKGROUND 
WITH SATIN CLEAR COAT
RAISED TEXT, GRAPHICS AND BORDER

INSTALL TO 4” SQUARE ALUMINUM POST PAINTED MP 
BLACK

18” DEEP CONCRETE FOOTER

SPECIFICATIONS:

COLOR SCHEDULE:

CAST BRONZE

BLACK

48.00"

PRINT READY ARTWORK

YES NO

1

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

175 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

09/11/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGMEMORIAL PILLAR WITH PLAQUE - OPTION 11

251180



PAGE

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com251180_Pre_TownOfFlorencePlaque_v1

18.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION A

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION B

Scale:  3/4" = 1'

PLAQUE STAND

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL MEMORIAL PLAQUE WITH 
STAND

CAST BRONZE PLAQUES WITH DARK OXIDE STIPPLE 
BACKGROUND AND SATIN CLEAR COAT FINISH
RAISED TEXT, GRAHICS AND BORDER

INSTALL TO 4” SQUARE ALUMINUM POST PAINTED MP 
BLACK

18” DEEP CONCRETE FOOTER

SPECIFICATIONS:

COLOR SCHEDULE:

CAST BRONZE

DARK OXIDE (1315)

MP BLACK

48.00"

1

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

175 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

09/11/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGMEMORIAL PILLAR WITH PLAQUE - OPTION 21

251180



PAGE

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com251180_Pre_TownOfFlorencePlaque_v1

18.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION A

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION B

Scale:  3/4" = 1'

PLAQUE STAND

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL MEMORIAL PLAQUE WITH 
STAND

CAST ALUMINUM PLAQUES WITH BLACK STIPPLE 
BACKGROUND WITH SATIN CLEAR COAT
RAISED TEXT, GRAPHICS AND BORDER

INSTALL TO 4” SQUARE ALUMINUM POST PAINTED MP 
BLACK

18” DEEP CONCRETE FOOTER

SPECIFICATIONS:

COLOR SCHEDULE:

CAST ALUMINUM

BLACK

48.00"

PRINT READY ARTWORK

YES NO

3

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

175 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

09/11/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGMEMORIAL PILLAR WITH PLAQUE - OPTION 31

251180



PAGE

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com251180_Pre_TownOfFlorencePlaque_v1

18.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

24.00"

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION A

Scale:  2" = 1'

Qty: 1PLAQUE - OPTION B

Scale:  3/4" = 1'

PLAQUE STAND

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL MEMORIAL PLAQUE WITH 
STAND

CAST BRONZE PLAQUES WITH DARK OXIDE STIPPLE 
BACKGROUND AND SATIN CLEAR COAT FINISH
RAISED TEXT, GRAHICS AND BORDER

INSTALL TO 4” SQUARE ALUMINUM POST PAINTED MP 
BLACK

18” DEEP CONCRETE FOOTER

SPECIFICATIONS:

COLOR SCHEDULE:

CAST ALUMINUM

DARK OXIDE (1315)

MP BLACK

48.00"

1

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

175 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

09/11/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGMEMORIAL PILLAR WITH PLAQUE - OPTION 21

251180



FULL COLOR DIGITAL PRINT

 MP BRUSHED ALUMINUM

PMS 7462C 

24.00"

36.00"

24.00"

18.00"

48.00"

THIS IS A
NON-SUPERVISED

FACILITY
USE PARK AT YOUR OWN RISK

JASON LOPEZ
MEMORIAL SKATE PARK

PAGE

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com250826_Pre_TownOfFlorenceHeritagePark_v4b

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL NON-SUPERVISED FACILITY  
SIGN

ALUMINUM PANEL WITH .75“ RADIUS CORNERS
DIRECT FULL COLOR DIGITAL PRINT AND CLEAR COAT

INSTALL TO (2) 2” SQUARE ALUMINUM POSTS PAINTED
MP BRUSHED ALUMINUM

18” DEEP FOOTER

SPECIFICATIONS:

2.00"

COLOR SCHEDULE:

Scale:  1-1/2" =1'

Qty: 1 S/SNON-SUPERVISED FACILITY

1

250826

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

775 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

08/08/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGNON-SUPERVISED FACILITY - OPTION 21



FULL COLOR DIGITAL PRINT

PMS 151C PMS 166C

MP 30938 / PMS 7462C 

48.00"

48.00"

PAGE

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com250826_Pre_TownOfFlorenceHeritagePark_v4b

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL S/S PARK RULES PANEL

.080 CONTOUR CUT ALUMINUM PANEL PAINTED MP 41376 
CINNAMON COPPER METALLIC WITH DIRECT FULL COLOR 
DIGITAL PRINT AND CLEAR COAT

INSTALL INTO EXISTING POST FRAME

SPECIFICATIONS:

COLOR SCHEDULE:

Scale:  1-1/2" =1'

Qty: 1 S/SPARK RULES

Scale:  NTS

EXISTING POST FRAME

2

250826

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

775 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

08/08/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGS/S PARK RULES PANEL - OPTION 22



FULL COLOR DIGITAL PRINT

PMS 151C PMS 166C

MP 30938 / PMS 7462C 30.00"

25.00"

PAGE

4049 E. Presidio St., Ste 101, Mesa, AZ 85215  PH: 480.926.3465

Your signature acknowledges full approval of design layout and content, releasing 
SummitWest Signs from responsibility in regard to incorrect information and design. All colors, 
sizes, positions and specifications shown on this page are artistic concepts only and may vary 
as needed to facilitate fabrication and installation. Final colors will be matched as close as 
possible. Slight color variances are inevitable due to materials used and variations in color 
adjustments between computer monitor and individual desktop printers. All designs are the 
sole property of SummitWest Signs, are © copyright 2015-2025 and may not be reproduced or 
used in any way without the written permission and consent of the copyright holder. Violators 
may be prosecuted.

DRAWING:

PROOF OK AS IS

PROCEED WITH CHANGES AS MARKEDDATE:

CLIENT:  SALES REP:

ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE:

EMAIL:Stephanie Johnson stephanie@summitwestsigns.com250826_Pre_TownOfFlorenceHeritagePark_v4b

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL SKATE PARK RULES SIGN

.080 CONTOUR CUT ALUMINUM PANEL PAINTED MP 30938 
WITH DIRECT FULL COLOR DIGITAL PRINT AND CLEAR COAT

INSTALL TO FENCE

SPECIFICATIONS:

COLOR SCHEDULE:

Scale:  3" =1'

Qty: 1 S/SSKATE PARK RULES

3

250826

DESIGNER:

DATE:

PAGE

Town of Florence - Heritage Park

775 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

MYM

08/08/25

PRODUCTION DRAWINGPERMIT DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRE PRODUCTION DRAWINGPRESENTATION DRAWINGSKATE PARK RULES - OPTION 23





JLMP Facility Sign 




